FHS Booster –Minutes September 12, 2016

Meeting Called by: Romaine Lucero-Lowe, FHS Booster President at 7:02

Attendees: Maureen Schroth, Christina Clark, Bonny Strong, Kristine Bartz, Christine Entrekin, Leigha Smith, Natalie Van Winkle, Paula Cartelli

President: Romaine Lucero-Lowe **Vice-President:** Kristine Bartz

Treasurer: Christine Entrekin

Secretary: Maureen Schroth

Games Manager: Christina Clark

Fall Grant Request:

Volleyball – New jerseys for teams with mix match jerseys. They have raised funds for the varsity jersey but now need help with JV jerseys.

Boys Basketball-Basketball Coach Enoch, players and parent in attendance. Team has been fundraising to acquire practice gear and still fundraising to buy new uniforms. They have heavy out of date uniforms. Players feel they had nicer uniforms playing at the middle school level.

Cross Country- Brandon, Cross Country Captain in attendance. Team is looking to purchase heart monitors so players can have data to train and run at optimal heart rate.

Members voted unanimously to award each grant request \$500.00.

Standard Meeting Business

Secretary Report: Minutes approved from August 8th 2016.

Treasurer's Report: Balance for end of August was \$10,949.51. Money market balance is \$12,985.34 and Bingo balance is \$26,485.10. Treasurer's report approved.

Bingo Report: Monthly items on report will be totals for group balances, progressive money pay out, supply costs, bingo hall fees. Better attendance this year than last year. After prom bingo is October 1st. Bingo report approved.

Concessions Report: Lili Jara will be co-chair for concessions with Romaine. Pay outs for different concessions and concession dates will be posted on website. Concessions financial report approved. Student managers may be starting soon and will assist chairpersons with set up.

Banner Sales Report: Kristine Bartz chairperson for sponsorship banners. Banners added to the baseball fence, Mark Young, Christina Clark, American family and Linex. Gym signs are Zadel, Remax, Silver fox, Ramey Environmental and McDonalds. We are in the process of solidifying methods and policies for banner sponsorships and game and event night sponsorships. A tri town banner for our towns will go on fence for their

continued support of our school. Standardization of all levels of donations, especially in kind donations from businesses should they have banners and at what level of donation they receive a banner.

Student Volunteers: 43 students signed up for Athletic Passes for volunteer hours, one volunteer opportunity will be set up for Miners day.

Budget: Proposed budget for 2016-2017 approved.

Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities

Concessions: Posted on Website

Tips/ Miners Day: Septmeber 17th, wear miners day t-shirt if working the tent. On line volunteer sign up, show up 10 minutes early for shift please.

Home Coming Week:

Sign up for volunteers for Alumni table. Call players to come to homecoming games.

Home Coming Tailgate: set up, booths, music, sign up to staff tables.

Home coming parade 5 floats so far.

Tailgate Prizes: Students will win tickets for participating and can turn in tickets for Warrior gear purchased from different groups and food. School website has all forms for parade and schedule of events.

October 1^{st:} ARC Truck more details to come and After Prom bingo at 5:30.

Casino night: We will start organizing this event soon.

October 10th meeting will be moved to 6:00

Meeting Adjourned: 8:34

Next Meeting: Monday October 10th at 6pm FHS Commons